

Jennifer Ramey

Registered Nurse - Same Day Surgery - WYTHE COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

Wytheville, VA 24382

jramey5001@email.vccs.edu

+1 276 389 9550

Perioperative Nurse with eight years supervisory experience in an ambulatory nursing setting. Excel at comprehensive assessment, development and implementation of care plans. Desire a position in direct patient care, with particular interest in surgical care.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse Charge RN

Lewis Gale Pulaski - Pulaski, VA

July 2019 to Present

- Provided nursing care for up to 16 patients per shift
- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- 18 months of supervisory experience
- Worked directly with agency coordinators, pharmacists, social workers, patient and physicians and therapists
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Administered medication and treatments through Point Click Care
- Delivered patient education
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans

Registered Nurse - Same Day Surgery

WYTHE COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL - Wytheville, VA

September 2015 to Present

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
Managed care for post-operative patients through discharge.
Performed lab tests and communicated results.
Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care.
Closely monitored acute conditions.
Ensured HIPAA compliance.
Participated in unit-based Quality Assurance Program.
Documented patient information obtained from interviews.
Trained new staff on quality control procedures.
Followed infection control procedures.
Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared them for lab testing.

Registered Nurse- Inpatient Surgical | 600 W Ridge Rd Wytheville VA

WYTHE COUNTY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL - Wytheville, VA

June 2011 to Present

Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
Chronic patient care in med-surg unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for 5-7 patients per shift.
Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability.
Managed care for post-operative patients through discharge.
Performed lab tests and communicated results.
Liaised between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans.
Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care.
Closely monitored acute conditions.
Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.
Ensured HIPAA compliance.
Developed and implemented nursing care plans.
Developed patient care plans, including assessments, evaluations and nursing diagnoses.
Documented patient information obtained from interviews.
Trained new staff on quality control procedures.
Followed infection control procedures.
Assisted patients with daily functions.
Monitored fluid intake and output levels.
Assisted residents with bathing, dressing, feeding, lifting and transferring.
Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared them for lab testing.

Office Nurse | 590 W Ridge Rd Wytheville VA

DR. WILLIAM DEAL MD - Wytheville, VA
January 2011 to June 2011

Documented patient information obtained from interviews.
Assisted doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures.
Performed monthly inventory and maintained office and medical supply counts.
Scheduled patient admissions and discharges.
Patient education

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in Nursing

Western Governors University
March 2014 to September 2015

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE in Nursing Science

Wytheville Community College - Wytheville, VA
August 2009 to May 2011

Associate in Nursing

Wytheville Community College - Wytheville, VA
August 2009 to May 2011

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2021

State: VA

Skills

- ACLS (5 years)
- catheter (10+ years)
- Epic (Less than 1 year)
- MediTech (10+ years)
- testing. (10+ years)
- Leadership Experience (3 years)
- Nurse Management (5 years)
- Customer Service (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Teaching (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (7 years)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)
- Microsoft Powerpoint (4 years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Infection Control Training (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Patient Care
- Supervising Experience
- Vital Signs
- Employee Orientation
- Documentation review
- Data collection
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Marketing
- Sales
- Acute care
- Behavioral health
- Basic IV
- Foley catheter
- Care plans
- Patient monitoring
- Travel nursing
- EKG

- MDS

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

November 2019 to December 2021

ACLS

January 2021 to January 2023

AED Certification

CPR Certification

PALS Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Electronic Medical Records: Best Practices — Proficient

June 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

SKILLS

Ears/Nose/Throat expertise Pre-surgical Testing telephonic and in-person

Acute care expertise procedural interviews

High level of autonomy Certified Breast Cancer Counselor with Susan G.

Patient/family focused Komen Foundation

Patient evaluation/intervention HCAHPS Champion representative

Professional bedside manner Surgical Care Services Unit Council Representative

Venipuncture/blood draw expert BLS/AED Certification

Thorough physical assessments Insulin medication assistance

Patient evaluation/intervention Proper catheter insertion/removal

Preceptor Patient and family advocacy

Problem resolution capability Electronic Medication Records

Safe NG tube insertion and removal Familiarity with MediTech and Epic
Foley catheter insertion/removal ACLS Certification
PALS Certification
Skills Educator